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2. om__Commnicationa/lsier
5. ock__Lesal Services

«. Suggested Decket Title __Reousst for Cancellation of PATS Certificate Mo, 4902 by Derrell Foser d/B/a

Lrident Commnications, Effective G3/12/99

5. Suggested Docket Nafling List (attach seperote sheet |f necessary)

A. Provide NAMES OWLY for regulated companies or ACRONYMS ONLY regulsted
he shoun in Rule 25-22.106, F.A.C. o
5. Provide COMPLETE neme and eddress for all others. (Match representatives to clients.)
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‘printed by Paula Isler 06/99 11:50am Py

- ———— - - —

From: KPI @ SMTP (Derrell Fagan) {kpif@pcola.gulf.net} To:
Paula Isler
Subject: Re: Certificate No. 4902

.--NOTE------.n---nnn-4’06,99-11:1Tam-----------tun-------------------n---n-

Return-Path: <kpi@pcola.gulf.net>
Received: from pompano.pcola.gulf.net (198.69.72.14)
by mail.psc.state.fl.us (Connect2-SMTP 4.30A.1000128)
for <pisler@mail.psc.state.fl.us>; Tue, 6 Apr 1999 11:25:35 -0400
Received: from DerrellFagan (octopus3.pcola.gulf.net [198.69.79.99])
by pompano.pcola.gulf.net (8.9.1a/8.9.1) with SMTP id KAA29291
for <pisler@mail.psc.state.fl.us>; Tue, 6 Apr 1999 10:24:49 -0500 (CDT)
Mess..ge-ID: <000c01beB040§8782a1605634f45cé@DerrellFagan>
From: "Derrell Fagan" <kpi@pcola.gulf.net>
To: "Paula Isler" <pisler@mail.psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: Re: Certificate No. 4902
Date: Tue, 6 Apr 1999 10:17:03 -0500
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/plain;
charset="iso-8859-1"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit
X-Priority: 2
X-MSMail-Priority: Normal
X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook Express 4.72.2106.4
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V4.72.2106.4
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit

Hi Paula,

Please cancel the certificate.

Thanks,

Derrell

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler <pisler@mail.psc.state.fl.us>
To: kpi@pcola.gulf.net <kpi@pcola.gulf.net>
Date: Thursday, March 25, 1999 8:31 AM

Subject: Certificate No. 4902

>Dear Mr. Fagan:

>

> 1 received your e-mail advising that you had sold your company, equipment,
>and assets to Communications Equipment and Services, L.L.C.

>

> Unfortunately, pay telephcne certificates are not transferrable. I can
>cancel your certificate with an effective date of March 12, 1999. However,
>the new company would have to apply for a certificate in its name, which
>takes about two months to process a new application once we have received
>it. I checked the Commission's database and Communications Equipment does
snot have a certificate to provide pay telephone service in Florida. The
new

>company CANNOT use its name on any payphone until its certificate is in
>effect. Therefore, it may want to keep everything as is, i.e., in your
>name, until the new company's certificate has been ¢cpproved by the
sCommission and is in effect. Otherwise, that company would be operating
>illegally.

>
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Printed by Paula Isler £6199 11:50am

> Please let me know in ting by April 9, 1999, Mou wish me to cancel
>your certificate effective March 12, 1999. If you have any questions, you
>may call me (850) 413-6502 or fax at 413-6503,

>

>Sincerely,

>

>Paula Isler

e e
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Public Serbice Commission

State of Florida
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 30, 1999

TO: Rick Moses, Division of Communications

FROM: Nonnye Grant, Division of Records and Reporting 7,/

RE:  TRIDENT COMMUNICATIONS (DERRELL FAGAN d/b/a) - TF765

Recently mailed out my request for "updated information” from all the Companies/Utilities
under the FPSC jurisdiction. Mr. Fagan responded with a note (copy attached) advising that
he sold Compeny, equipment, and assets on 3-12-99 to Communications Equipment and Services,
i G

Forwarding copy of my "updated information” for you information and further handling.
No docket has been opened to cancel their certificate. Until an order is issued to cancel their
certificate, they will remain as an "active” company and continue to owe regulatory assessment
fees. Also, there is no company under the name he states certificated by the PSC.

Thanking you in advance for your assistance.

/nbg
Attachments (2)

011999




: . 'STATE OF FLORIDA

i & » A

Commissioners: Drvision OF RECORDS & REPORTING
JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN - BLANCA S. BAYO

J. TERRY DEASON 3 y DIRECTOR

SUSANF.CLARK | R R (850)413-6770

JULIA L. JOHNSON \ SR/

E. LEON JACOBS, JR. L

- Public Serbice Commission
March 4, 1999

Trident Communications

1190 Lionsgate Lane
Gulf Breeze, FL 32561-3487
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Dear Sir or Madam:

The Commission is reviewing its information on regulated utilities. Please
check the information below and note any change(s) on this letter. and return the
letter to us within 15 days of receipt. Pursuant to Commission Rule 25-22.005(7).
F.A.C.. any future changes in thts information must be reported to us in writing.
Thank you for your cooperation.

e d/f /?1’*‘—‘( 7. Lemel Sincerely.
130 §9- e K Gt & &, E;,n; |
Btanca S Bay6 /
L et p
Location: Mailing Address:
1190 Lionsgate Lane 1190 Lionsgate Lane
Gulf Breeze, FL 32561-3487 Gylf Breeze. FL 32561 - 3487

Liaison Officer(s):
Derrell Fagan. Owner. (850) 934-6598

FAX No(s):
Internet e-mail address:
Internet home page address:

FEID Number:
Company Code: TF/Eb Certificate(s): 490¢
Date Completed: By:

CAFITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEL, FL 32399-0850

An Allirmstive Action/Lqual Opportusity Employer
PSC Website: werw scrlsol/pee Internet E-mail: costaci@pecstate.flus




3-21-99

To whom it may concern,

o

Please be ad- 'sed that the (elecommunications company, equipment, and asscts owned by’ (0 '
Derrell Fagan dba Trident Communications 1‘
1190 Lionsgate Lane p—J
Gulf Breeze, FL 32361 o €
850-934-6598 M Y 1(
Florida Certificate #4902 (LG e
TRS Company Code 811868 0e 0d
Florida Gross Receipts #457-04570767-45
Sales and Use Tax #67-02-01482766-55
Santa Rosa County Occupational License #4710-002595 7

sold on 3-12-99. The sr'e included state certificate #4502,

The new owner is:
Communications Equipment and Services, L.L.C
779 East Merritt Island Causcway, Suite 746

|' "3 L V Merritt Isiand, Florida 32952-3309
i E“] Phone 407-454-3153
L Fax 407-454-4220
v fy
b Please update your records accordingly and forward any required correspondence 1o the new owners

Derrell Fagan
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3-21-99

To whom it may concern,

Pleasc be advised that the ielecommunications company, equipiuent, and asscts owned by (
Derrell Fagan dba Trident Communications , (
1190 Lionsgate Lane ) iy 00 L
Gulf Breeze, FL 32561 T lpe
850-934-6598 p M A
Florida Certificate #4502 (Lt gy
TRS Company Code 811868 {
Florida Gross Receipts #457-04570767-45
Sales and Use Tax #67-02-014827-66-55
Santa Rosa County Occupational License #4710-0025957

sold on 3-12-99. The sale Included state certificate #4902

The new owner is;
Communications Equipment and Services, L.L.C.

e 779 East Merritt Island Causeway, Suite 746
U""V Merritt Island, Florida 32952-3309
% . EV] Phone 407-454-3153
| ™ y"y Fax 407-454-4220
ol

3 /{
u"(}v"ll & Please update your records accordingly and forward any required correspondence (o the new owners

Derrell Fagan
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